

Sunset Lakes Elementary School SAC Meeting 10/23/2019

- 1. Call to order: Meeting started at 5:34 pm.
- 2. <u>Welcome and Minutes Approval.</u> Ms. VanDusen welcomed everyone. May and September minutes were reviewed and approved. Motion to Approve May by Ms. Wilson and seconded by Ms. Moas. Motion to approve September by Ms. Fernandez and seconded by Ms. Kim.

3. SAC Composition.

There will be new representatives for some of the compositions in the school.
Ms. Hudson has asked a first grade parent to join SAC as the ESOL representative and she has agreed.

4. SIP Plan 2019/20

- a. At each SAC meeting this year we are going to review a portion of the SIP. This year SLE is focusing on reading across the school. Our SIP has a goal of increasing reading proficiency from 80% to 85% in grades 3-5. Ms. Hudson and Ms. Soto are meeting with curriculum coaches to help teachers to meet this goal. This year, the iReady program is being used as early as 2nd grade. There are the assessments that students take after each standard that is taught. This helps with mastery for goals. These assessments allow the teachers to make sure that the kids are learning each standard. There is a composite score that shows different aspects of reading proficiency. None of these assessments are part of the grades; they are just used to confirm proficiency.
 - i. The assessments are paper/pencil b/c the FSA are paper/pencil.
 - ii. There are still 3 times a year computer-based reading diagnostics on iReady.
 - iii. Access for kids at home from k-5.

5. Principal's Report.

- a. As was announced a couple of weeks ago, Ms. Slater is retiring at the end of the month. The District has given us a recommended candidate for her position. It will become official on November 7, 2019 after the School Board approves it. The new A/P, Alice Agular, is a former teacher and a former parent at SLE.
 - i. She was the A/P at Silver Lakes until the summer and is now at another school.
- b. Curriculum Night While the turnout was not as good as everyone had hoped, the parents who attended were really positive about it.
 - i. Parent Feedback during SAC was that the sessions were great.
 - ii. Suggestion that kids could be there to participate next year.
- c. The buzzer system is working at the front door. Once you are in the front office, then you have to be buzzed out of the office to get into the school. Teachers are picking up the buzzer cards b/c the back doors are heavy and hard to use with the keys. Teachers get 2 cards-one for them and one for kids.
- d. SMART Bond roof project will be in late November. Most of the work will be done after school to avoid interrupting the school day. All vendors are background screened and will have to sign in at the front office.



Sunset Lakes Elementary School SAC Meeting 10/23/2019

- i. Also, the chiller system for Building 4 will be installed this year. This will be installed during Spring Break, rather than Winter Break, as was originally scheduled.
- 6. Next Meeting. Next SAC meeting is November 20, 2019 and all are welcome to attend.
- 7. Adjournment. Meeting adjourned at 5:52 pm.